@ Republic of the Philippines
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC YWORKS AND HIGHWAYS

REGIONAL OFFICE XII
“Koronadal City, South Cotabato

January 31, 2018

The Executive Director

Government Procurement Policy Board-Technical Support Office
Unit 2506, Raffles Corporate Center

F. Ortigas Jr. Road, Ortigas Genter

Pasig City 1106

FILE No.

TEN 1
«%i——o—' -

SUBJECT : ‘Submission of Final Annual Procurement Plan (APPs) for FY 2018

Sir/Madam:

)
“

I
%

‘ e
In compliance with the Republic Act No. 9184, its Revised Implementing Rules and

Regulations (IRR), we are submitting the approved Final Annual Procurement Plans

(APPs) for FY 2018. -

e
7

We hope you shall find the report in order.

Very truly yours,

-.ROSIE C. JAVA

OIC — Assistant Regional Director >

cc: OIC-Dir.MA. MARIVIC S. GREG(’(IO, Procurement Service
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Marcelo, Grace L. S
From: L ; ‘ GPPB-TSO Monitoring <monitoring@gppb.gov.ph> s
‘Sent: Thursday, Febsuary 1, 2018 1:19 PM
To: Marcelo, Grace L.
Subject: RE: RXII- DPWH APPROVED FINAL APP FY 2018

- Good day!

This is to acknowledge receipt of your email. We will review your submission/inquiries and will work on sendifg a
response to you as soon as possible. 2

For urgent concerns, please call us at telephone nos. (02) 900 - 6741 to 44 ext. 117, 119 or 124, Monday - Friday from
8:30 am-5:30 pm. '

gt i ¢
Thank you very much. -

PERFORMANCE MONITORING DIVISION ®

Government Procurement Policy Board - Technical Support Office Unit 2506 Raffles Corporate Center F. Ortigas Jr. Rd
Ortigas Center, Pasig City
Tel#: 900-6741 to 44

email: monitoring@gppb.gov.ph <mailto:monitoring@gppb.gov.ph>
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